From: I

Sent: Sunday, May 4, 2025 12:41 PM
To: ‘registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country'
Subject: RE: [Resident Declaration] State resident Declaration RECEIVED (Ref: State resident

declarations-1741956296)

Hello Naomi,

The Q&A Telegram channel that you have referred to me again is locked and does not allow questions or
comments to be submitted by group members. | have asked the question in the ANA group as you have also
requested and was referred back to you by a member who goes by the name “James Faith”.

The member who goes by the name “James Faith” advised me that your answers and advice are “wrong” and
referred me back to you for official clarity.

| asked a second time in the ANA channel as per your advice and the advice of another member who goes by
“Resident-Trustee-James-That”, but there are no responses to my second inquiry as of yet.

Without any further clarity on the matter from your Office, | will continue to accept your official answer
as the entire truth and facts of the matter.

Would it be more helpful if | submit to you my interpretation of your facts in proper affidavit format to give you a
more proper channel of rebuttal under oath and penalty of perjury?

| don’t understand why no one wants to answer my simple question. | just want clarity on what exactly | have
signed and how my signature is being used, as | have conflicting answers from multiple members within your
organization(s). | didn’t come here to start trouble. I’'m asking fair and simple questions in order to maintain
proper order of my own affairs effects.

Based on Your responses, | can only assume one of the following three scenarios:

1. Your Office does not know the answer to my question, OR;
2. Your Office provided an incorrect answer, and fears retaliation to admit so, OR;
3. Your Office has committed fraud by way of adhesion with concealment.

| am at my wits end in trying to find the correct answer and/or interpretation of the information provided by you.
Without any further clarity on the matter, | am left to assume #3 based on the facts presented by You and your
Office to Me, followed by evasive language and gaslighting by your Office in attempt to avoid providing clarity,
and | will have no other recourse than to act accordingly.

Please cure this matter immediately with clarity to the true nature of purpose and intent for the Resident
Declaration Form bearing my signature, which is in You and Your Office’s possession, so we can move
forward in peaceable agreement.

Respetfully,

Private Citizen of the United States

County
, Virginia State

The United States of America
The Republic of North America
The Family of Nations



Sole Beneficiary for the ||| | I -rivate Business Trust

From: registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country <registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 11:15 PM

To:

Subject: Re: [Resident Declaration] State resident Declaration RECEIVED (Ref: State resident declarations-
1741956296)

Hi Jason,

The email communication you sent on 5/2/25 is your own interpretation, and is not the interpretation of the
office of the registrar for the Government of The United States of America. Please forward your questions
and concerns to the Constitution Q&A Telegram discussion.

Kind Regards,

Naomi Spears,
office of the registrar for
the Government of The United States of America

On 2025-05-02 08:57 | ot

Hi Naomi,

| understand your official answer to my question,

"Is there an actual document called "Resident Declaration"” which | have electronically signed?",

to mean there is no agreement, affidavit, declaration, or document of any kind containing an inclusive
body of text and bearing the title "Resident Declaration" of which | have electronically signed via the
Resident Declaration form referenced with my signature in the initial email from your Office below, with the
entire body of the form signed containing merely the words "Resident Declaration" in its title, personal
information and a signature provided by me, and nothing more, and further;

My signature on the Resident Declaration form simply constitutes an attestation of fact to the personal
information | provided on the Resident Declaration form, and further;

My electronic sighature referenced in this email has been applied as binding to the Bi-Lateral Social
Compact found here: Bilateral Social Compact Agreement — National Great Registry for The United States of
America as per your advice.

Without any further clarity on the matter, | accept your answer as the entire truth and fact of the matter.

Thank you for your assistance,

Jason-

From: registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country <registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 1:23 AM




To
Subject: Re: [Resident Declaration] State resident Declaration RECEIVED (Ref: State resident declarations-
1741956296)

Hi Jason,
You signed and declared your residency on 3/14/25 via an electronic form. Please see original email.

The confusion you are experiencing is due to a lack of understanding. Once you understand what a body
politic and a social compact is, the Government of The United States of America will be more clear to you.
Clarity can be attained by attending and engaging in the Constitution Q&A discussion. If you were given a
different presentation outside of what is taught in this discussion, you will be confused.

Kind Regards,

Naomi Spears,
office of the registrar for
the Government of The United States of America

On 2025-04-30 15:25 | ot

Thank you Naomi,

Can you clarify my last point of confusion please? Is there an actual document called "Resident Declaration"
which | have electronically signed?

| fully agree with you that documents should be read and understood, as a meeting of the minds should occur,
prior to execution. | just didn't realize exactly what documents were linked to the signature form. | don't see
where any of that was apparent. At time of signing the Resident Declaration, my perception was that | was
agreeing with the text on the page preceding the signature form, specifically:

Responsibilities of the resident

The residents will have to form their own assembly.

Self governance and self determination

The Government of The United States of America is not responsible for the residents of the States. The original
State is responsible for its own residents.

There is only one occurrence of the word compact on the page:

This condition frees the residents of the States to form their own compact and adhere to their State
constitutions without Manhattan Island interference.

| thought | was agreeing to write my own compact in alignment with the guidance expressed on the form |
signed all the way up to the moment when you advised me that | had agreed to multiple other documents with
my signature. I'm still struggling to find or discern this in what was originally presented to me.

Thank you for your help. Once | have my answer regarding the existence of a Resident Declaration document, |
believe I'll be up to speed and ready to continue forward.
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Many Blessings,

Jason |

From: registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country <registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country>
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 1:52 PM

To:

Subject: Re: [Resident Declaration] State resident Declaration RECEIVED (Ref: State resident declarations-
1741956296)

Hi Jason,

Sounds good, and you're welcome.

Your inquiry is concerning since you declared your residency without having any understanding of the
Bilateral Social Compact Agreement, and this not suggested. By doing this, you cause confusion for yourself
and are not making an informed decision.

Suggestion #1: Please fully read all necessary documents prior to doing anything.

Suggestion #2: Please engage in the available Telegram chats so that you can learn to read the documents.

Suggestion #3: Please learn what is a social compact.

Suggestion #4: Please learn what it means to declare your residency and claim a nationality.

The Bilateral Social Compact Agreement can be found on the National Great Registry and via the American
National assembly (ANa).

Kind Regards,

Naomi Spears,
office of the registrar for
the Government of The United States of America

On 2025-04-30 03: 13, || G ot

Hi Naomi,

| apologize for the name cross-up. Thank you for the advice. | will certainly engage one of the TG channels
should | have any specific questions once | have read the documents.

| am only asking for a copy of the Bilateral Social Compact Agreement that you indicated | have signed (agreed
to) with my signature on the Resident Declaration. Where can | find this agreement? | don't see where | ever
received a copy of that document upon execution of agreement.



| appreciate your help.

Thank you,

Jason-

From: registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country <registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 9:57 PM

To:

Subject: Re: [Resident Declaration] State resident Declaration RECEIVED (Ref: State resident declarations-
1741956296)

Hello Jason,

The email communication you received was from Naomi (not Nicole) within the office of the registrar for
the Government of The United States of America, which is whom you are communicating with now.

Please review the initial email communication and direct your inquiry concerning the Bilateral Social
Compact Agreement to one of the available Telegram chats.

Kind Regards,

Naomi Spears,
office of the registrar for
the Government of The United States of America

On 2025-04-29 19:24 | G -t
Hi,

Where can | find the Bilateral Social Compact Agreement mentioned in the most recent reply from Nicole
below?

| received the other two documents mentioned as they were attached, nut I'm having some trouble identifying
the Compact.

Many thanks,
Jason

From: registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country <registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country>
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 10:33 AM

To: I

Subject: Re: [Resident Declaration] State resident Declaration RECEIVED (Ref: State resident declarations-
1741956296)

Hi Jason,



Once the payment for the Naturalization and Related Delivery Service has been received, you will receive a
Naturalization Worksheet containing the steps that need to be completed prior to qualifying for
oath/affirmation. As a declared Resident, you have signed (agreed to) the Bilateral Social Compact
Agreement, so your duties and obligations have been laid out, and are further explained via the Universal
Declaration of Human Rights and the Law of Nations. Please see attached and take time to study these items
so that you are able to make an informed decision.

Kind Regards,

Naomi Spears,
office of the registrar for
the Government of The United States of America

On 2025-04-11 08:43, | GG ot

Hello,

| have a couple of questions.
| have completed most tasks listed in this email. | have earned 100 CDLB and am now at the step to "make
payment for the Naturalization and Related Delivery Service."

Where can | find the specifics of what exactly Naturalization and Related Delivery Service entails? i.e., | would
like to know what exactly | am agreeing to before | commit.

Are there any written agreements involved that | can examine before | provide consideration?

| believe | basic understand the benefits, but what duties and obligations will | be bound to should | accept
them?

Thank you in advance,

Jason |

From: registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country <registrar@theseunitedstatesofamerica.country>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 7:11 PM

To:

Subject: Fwd: [Resident Declaration] State resident Declaration RECEIVED (Ref: State resident declarations-
1741956296)

Hello Jason,

Your State resident Declaration has been received. If you have previously filled out a declaration but have
not yet become an American National, we will keep the current declaration and the resident ID # associated
with it.

Please keep a copy of your declaration for your records and note your resident ID #. You will have to use
the resident ID # on paperwork in the future.

If you are interested in wanting to have a relationship with Yahushua and going down the Narrow Way, we
recommend starting at our temple - https://reignoftheheavenssocietytemple.com/. You can join our temple
chat on Telegram here. You'll find videos that will start you off on your journey down the Narrow Way.




There is a weekly chat on temple Thursday evenings, at 8:00 p.m. central here.
If you are interested in Claiming your Nationality please start by watching these videos:

Our Journey to Independence #1
https://youtu.be/ f[WWX1XS bBY

Our Journey to Independence #2
https://youtu.be/v6EZzlLue-Do

Our Journey to Independence #3
https://youtu.be/U1CoShULMeU

Our Journey to Independence #4
https://voutu.be/nmKI5rgKsgl

Our Journey to Independence #5
https://youtu.be/K5igsWUV7zk

Our Journey to Independence #6
https://youtu.be/FNKQunhOZ11

Our Journey to Independence #7
https://yvoutu.be/oenWsDW-DDY

Telegram calls to join for information:
Calls are 7 pm UTC-6 central on their respective night.

Monday - American National Assembly here.
Friday - Constitutional Q & A here.

You may ask any questions you have in either of those two venues.

The cost for Naturalization is +100 Continental Dollar LB (Labor Back). To make payment for the
Naturalization and Related Delivery Service you will need to open an account at the Continental
Bank: HERE Click on 'Open an Account'. Click on 'Help Desk' and read the information there.

Once you have earned +100 Continental Dollar LB, or purchased them with crypto, you can make payment
for Naturalization and Related Delivery Service. Click on the link 'Buy-Exchange-Transfer-Vouchers' and
then the link 'Transfer Money to Others'. You will put in the amount '100' and transfer to "Treasury'. Create
a ticket here: continentalpublicbank.com/support . Please put your name and amount paid in the comments
box.

Once payment has been made the treasurer will notify this office and we will then send you a link with a
password for proceeding with your naturalization.

If you have any questions AFTER carefully reading all the information in the above referenced sites, feel
free to contact this office.

Kind regards,



Micky Formanack,
office of the registrar for
the Government of The United States of America

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 123ContactForm <noreply(@123formbuilder.com>

Date: Fri, Mar 14, 2025 at 8:44 AM

Subject: [Resident Declaration] (Ref: State resident declarations-1741956296)
To: gporfdr@gmail.com <gporfdr@gmail.com>

Resident _

ID#

Name Jason _
Email ]
NAc copE [

Declaration-

YES

Declaration-no

NO

Date 03/14/2025
Time 08:43 AM
phone + [N
Digital

signature

The message has been sent from _ (United States) at 2025-03-14 08:44:56 on Chrome
134.0.0.0

Entry ID: -

Powered by 123FormBuilder






